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	I. amendment

	SOLICITATION No.
	SOLICITATION DATE
	AMENDMENT No.
	AMENDMENT DATE

	281206
	8/10/2015
	01
	8/13/2015

	issued by and return to:
	DUE DATE

	Washington River Protection Solutions, LLC
P.O. Box 850
Richland, WA 99352
Michael_W_Voss@rl.gov 
	This amendment does not change the date by which offers are due unless a date and time is inserted below.

	
	Date
	Time

	
	8/24/2015

	12:00pm


	DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT: answer vendor questions and update sow
The purpose of this amendment is to address vendor question and update the SOW.

	     
1. The Medintech lino and the 6” welded base needs to be installed on site. It will not transport well over much of a distance and is very expensive. Is that acceptable to WRPS?
WRPS agrees that the flooring and base would be best installed onsite.  The procurement and installation of the flooring and base will be removed from the released Specification/SOW.
2. Are fume hoods included in this scope?

No, there are no fume hoods in this scope of work.  The fume hoods will be procured and installed by others.
3. What rough in do they require?

The only rough for the fume hoods in this scope of work consists of the TBD junction box at +84”.
4. 22 gauge metal is often special order and the size of this building will not meet minimum order requirements. Can 26 gauge be used?

26 gauge with 3/8” plywood backing will be acceptable, the released Specification will be revised accordingly.
5. Are these to be panel boards or load centers?

Panel Boards.
6. Is this the final copy of the Procurement Specification? It is watermarked with draft on it.

We are in the process of releasing the final copy of the Specification.  As soon as it is released a copy will be posted on the WRPS Procurement external website.

The notable changes include:

· Changed the metal siding to 26 gauge with 3/8” plywood backing.

· Removed the flooring and base from the scope.

· Addition of spare conduit in the main panel.

· Clarified the occupancy category F-1 (IBC), Industrial Occupancy (NFPA 45).

· Addition of two (2) LAN ports (updated on the SOW layout sketch).

· Swapped the 3’ and 4’ door locations and changed the door swing (updated on the SOW layout sketch).
7. WRPS is asking for Von Duprin 99 Panics with E996L elect trim. You are also asking for Schlage ND 53 LD lever lock. Which do you want?

Von Duprin 99-series panic bar assembly with E996L trim and standard core lockset.
8. Any chance for a bid extension to the 24th?  

Yes, the proposal due date can be extended to 08/24/15, 12:00 PM.

Article 10 is deleted in its entirety and replaced with the below.

9. List of Subcontract Attachments

The following attachments are hereby incorporated into and made a part of this Subcontract.  They shall have the same force and effect as if written into the body of the Subcontract.  SUBCONTRACTOR is responsible for downloading and complying with the applicable revision as identified below. 

A hyperlink is provided for downloading the referenced General Provisions, Supplemental Provisions, On-Site Work Provisions and Preliminary Hazard Analysis:  

http://www.hanford.gov/tocpmm/page.cfm?page=11
Attachment No.

Title

Revision

Date

Statement of Work

1

8/13/2015
Commercial Items General Provisions

4

10/30/2012

Master Submittal Log (MSL)  
0

8/10/2015

TOC Incoming Letter of Transmittal
7

Request for Information Form

7

RPP-SPEC-60477
DRAFT



	Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the solicitation remain unchanged and in full force and effect.


Ii. ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF amendment
	Offerors must acknowledge receipt of this amendment in writing, by the date and time specified for proposal submissions or the revised Due Date above (if revised), whichever is later. Failure of your acknowledgment to be received at the designated location by the specified date and time may result in rejection of your offer. If, by virtue of this amendment you wish to change your offer, such change must make reference to the solicitation and this amendment.

	NAME AND ADDRESS OF OFFERor
	name of signer

	
	

	
	title of signer



	OFFEROR (Signature of person authorized to sign)
	

	
	date

	
	


     
6/8/07
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